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The following addendum supersedes information contained in the solicitation document issued 
for this procurement to the extent referenced. This Addendum forms part of the solicitation 
documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out in the contract conditions. 
Questions and Reponses to Questions  
 

GENERAL  
 

Question 1: What types of crop / planting are anticipated and what are their lighting 
requirements? 

Answer 1: Annual Flowers, Bedding Plants, Shrubs and Perennials.  No artificial lighting 
requirements.  These plants need regular day length and UV exposure. 

 

Question 2: Is there a requirement to have any soilless growth methods? 

Answer 2: Yes, but is not a part of this RFP. 

 

Question 3: Are there any CO2 requirements for crop / plants?  

Answer 3: Not outside normal atmospheric parameters. 

  

Question 4: Does the greenhouse need to incorporate any pesticide or fertilizer storage?   

Answer 4: Outside of this RFP scope. 
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MECHANICAL / PLUMBING  

Question 5: What is the ambient temperature requirement in summer and winter?  

 

Answer 5: Winter – Low of 65 degrees Fahrenheit nighttime temperature.  High of 80 
degrees Fahrenheit. 

Summer – Low of 70 degrees Fahrenheit nighttime temperature.  High of 85 
degrees Fahrenheit. 

  

Question 6: What are the design criteria for cooling inside the building? 

Answer 6: Fan and Pad system or approved alternate at temperatures provided for 
question No. 5. 

  

  

Question 7: What humidity requirements are there? 

Answer 7: Temperature criteria are priority; there are no specific humidity requirements.  
They will be addressed outside of this RFP. 

 

Question 8: If the temperature is low, air conditioning may be required. Possibly ceiling 
cassettes throughout. 

Answer 8: No air conditioning is required, only the Fan and Pad cooling system as 
mentioned for question No. 6. 
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Question 9: It may be difficult to maintain temperature if using transparent polycarbonate 
roof.  Low E roof may be required. Is this acceptable? 

Answer 9 The specification should read PVC Corrugated Clear panels, see attached 
specifications – addendum No2(a) and (b).  Notwithstanding, some retractable 
roofing systems may require specific panels and proposals of alternate roofing 
materials are welcomed.  

 

Question 10: Is there a preference for natural ventilation with an open roof or side panels? 
Noting that if an open roof is considered it will impact rainwater collection.   

Answer 10: The primary preference is to achieve an energy efficient greenhouse.  If solar 
panels form part of a respondent’s proposal, respondents are asked to 
provide it as an option.  Regarding rainwater water collection, the former 
roofing system had wing like panels that were able to divert rainwater when 
open;  a similar manual rather than mechanical automated system is required. 

 

Question 11: Can you confirm the water temperature to maintain in order to service the 
plants? 

Answer 11: Water temperature requirements are outside the scope of this RFP. 

 

Question 12: Do you have information on the existing irrigation system such as method of 
irrigation, number of pipes and type of control? 

Answer 12: After careful consideration, the Government has determined that the irrigation 
system is outside the scope of this RFP. 

 

Question 13: What is the onsite water consumption? 

Answer 13: 9,800 gals/day 
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Question 14: For the RO replacement can you confirm the gallons/minute used on site? 

Answer 14: 1,225.00 gals/minute 

 

Question 15: Is the submersible pump used for the RO water a single pump or does it 
comprise duty and standby? 

Answer 15: This information may be provided at a later date. 

 

Question 16 How long does the RO tank water usually last? 

Answer 16 It is non operable at this time. 

 

Question 17 How many planting beds / tables are required within the greenhouse?  

 

Question 17 (3) tables per section are required.  For sizing and spacing layouts, please 
refer to the actual site or original plans titled addendum No.2(c). 
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Question 18 What are the base requirements for the RO water?   

Answer 18 Output requirements – pH level (optimal range – 6.0-8.5 (FAO); low pH <6.0) 
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Question 19 What are the base requirements for the hot water heater? 

 

Answer 19 This is outside the scope of this RFP. 

  

Question 20 When were the variable speed pumps replaced in the pump room?   

 

Answer 20 Approximately August 2025. 

  

Question 21 Where is the dosing area located and what are the water requirements for 
dosing? 

Answer 21 Dosing requirements are outside the scope of this RFP 

  

Question 22 Is there a desire for the use of solar panels? 

Answer 22 The Government is open to reviewing solar panel installation as an option. 

  

Question 23 Are there any specific sensor requirements, i.e. temperature, CO2, light or soil 
moisture? 

Answer 23 Outside the scope of this RFP. 

 

Question 24 Could you provide the water salinity levels and total dissolved solids (TDS) 
measurements? 

Answer 24 Will provide in Addendum #3.  Date of issue to be determined. 

 

End of Addenda No, [Enter 2] 
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